



ABDUL WAHAB

GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER



EDUCATION

- **BACHELORS** // 2011 - 2014
KARACHI UNIVERSITY
Complete Bachelor's Degree from Karachi University. One of the World Famous University. Completed Commerce Degree from here and Learn about many things.
- **INTERMEDIATE** // 2009 - 2011
INDUS COLLEGE
Complete Intermediate in Commerce. Learn many things about Business and Accounting.
- **MATRICULATION** // 1994 - 2008
NASRA PUBLIC SCHOOL
From Nursery to Matriculation. Learn everything from the same school. It was from Kindergarten to the Secondary School system. Complete Matriculation in General Subjects which also include Computer Science.
- **WEBWISE** // Feb 2013 - Jun 2013
COMPUTER COLLEGE
It was a Certificate, Diploma. Learn about Photoshop basics. After that, make a Photoshop website then learn basics about HTML4 and CSS2. After completing the basics, made a complete Website with JQuery and Javascript.



CONTACT

- ADDRESS** F5/2, Block 17, Gulshan Iqbal
- CITY** Karachi, PK.
- PHONE** +92-336-1088-876
- EMAIL** authenticuj@gmail.com
- SKYPE** Carachiboy
- UPWORK** upwork.com/fl/abdulwahab3
- FREELANCER** freelancer.com/u/AUTHENTICUJ.html
- WHATSAPP** +923361088876



EXPERIENCE

- **THE BARBAULD** // OCT 2014 - FEB 2016
Freelance Web & Graphic Designer
- **WEBTECHLAB** // SEP 2013 - AUG 2014
Freelance Web Designer
- **APEX** // MAY 2013 - AUG 2013
Intern



PROFILE

I do Graphics and Web Design in reasonable price and client satisfaction is my Responsibility. Personally I have three + years experience of Web and Graphic Design based applications using Photoshop, Illustrator and Dreamweaver. There are designs on which I have worked and delivered but I have no portfolio because I always focus to deliver support to my client. I have a good team of QA (Quality Assurance) so before delivering work our department makes sure that all work is done according to the requirement and flow of the application is 100% accurate. A list of services is provided that our team has been working for the past 3 years and become an expert on.

- Web Design
- HTML5 CSS3
- Photoshop
- Flyer Design
- Social Media Design
- Business Card
- Corporate Identity
- Logo Identity
- PSD to HTML
- Javascript JQuery
- Pretty much anything involves Designing

Online Portfolio: authenticuj-blog.tumblr.com



SOFTWARE

- | | |
|--------------------|------------------------|
| PHOTOSHOP | DREAMWEAVER |
| | |
| ILLUSTRATOR | AFTER EFFECTS |
| | |
| INDESIGN | HTML & CSS3 |
| | |